

ORDINANCE NO. ____

ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSEVILLE AMENDING SECTIONS
10.56.005 AND 10.56.020 OF CHAPTER 10.56 OF TITLE 10 OF THE ROSEVILLE
MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING CAMPING ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

THE CITY OF ROSEVILLE ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. Section 10.56.005 of Chapter 10.56 of Title 10 of the Roseville Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

10.56.005 Definition.

For purposes of this chapter, camping is defined as residing in or using a park as defined in Roseville Municipal Code Section 8.02.020, or private property for one or more nights for living accommodation purposes. For purposes of this section, “living accommodation” shall include, but is not limited to, ~~such as~~ sleeping activities, ~~or~~ making preparations to sleep (including the laying down of bedding for the purpose of sleeping), ~~or~~ storing personal belongings ~~,~~ (including but not limited to clothing, sleeping bags, bedrolls, blankets, sheets, luggage, backpacks, kitchen utensils, cookware, and similar material), ~~or~~ making any fire ~~or~~ ~~using any tents, regularly~~ cooking meals, and/or living in or occupying camp facilities, including, but not limited to, tents, huts, vehicles, recreational vehicles, motorhomes, travel trailers, and/or temporary shelters. ~~a parked vehicle.~~ These activities constitute camping when it reasonably appears, in light of all the circumstances, that a person(s) is using a park or private property ~~,~~ as a

living accommodation for one or more nights regardless of his or her intent or the nature of any other activities in which he or she might also be engaging.

SECTION 2. Section 10.56.020 of Chapter 10.56 of Title 10 of the Roseville Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

10.56.020 Camping on private property.

A. Except as otherwise provided in this section, it is unlawful to camp or squat upon private property within the city. No person shall set up tents, shacks, campers, vehicles, including recreational vehicles, motorhomes, and travel trailers, and/or any other temporary or permanent shelter for the purpose of overnight camping or squatting, nor shall any person leave upon any private property any movable structures, temporary structures and/or special-vehicles to be used or that could be used for such a purpose, ~~such as a tent or automobile or the like.~~ Violation of this section may be charged as an infraction or a misdemeanor in the discretion of the city attorney.

B. Exceptions. This section shall not apply to persons camping, with sanitary conditions and proper waste disposal in compliance with applicable state and local laws, in the following situations:

1. Persons camping upon their own land or camping with the owner of the land, for not more than seventy-two (72) consecutive hours in duration, and not to occur more than three (3) times per calendar year.

2. ~~or to P~~persons camping with the written consent of the owner of the land, for not more than seventy-two (72) consecutive hours in duration, and not to occur more than three (3) times per calendar year, provided that such written consent is in their possession at the time and is shown upon demand of any ~~peace officer~~enforcement officer, as defined in Roseville Municipal Code Section 2.50.020.

~~1.3. This section shall not apply to P~~persons lawfully camping within campgrounds or trailer parks approved pursuant to the Zoning Ordinance of the city.

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall be effective at the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date of adoption.

SECTION 4. The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause this ordinance to be published in full at least once within fourteen (14) days after it is adopted in a newspaper of general circulation in the City, or shall within fourteen (14) days after its adoption cause this ordinance to be posted in full in at least three (3) public places in the City and enter in the Ordinance Book a certificate stating the time and place of said publication by posting.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Roseville this ___ day of _____, 20__, by the following vote on roll call:

AYES COUNCILMEMBERS:

NOES COUNCILMEMBERS:

ABSENT COUNCILMEMBERS:

ATTEST:

MAYOR

City Clerk